



Tara Emily Page

5 Insley Gardens, Hucclecote, Gloucester GL3 3AN
 Email: tarapagemakeup@gmail.com
 Tel: 07852327786

I am a skilled, creative and diligent Makeup Artist with 8 years experience and a UK full driver's licence. Having studied in Hair and Makeup Design (BA Hons) at Solent University and a Diploma in Hair and Media Makeup at Gloucester College, I have a wide range of expertise in my field of work.

I have experience working within various areas of the industry, such as; SFX, Films, Tv Private Clientele, Bridal, Editorial, Music videos, Brand Shoots and Commercial. These experiences were so fulfilling and enjoyable and I am keen to place my passion into my next working project.

I am hard working, committed, friendly and professional within my work place providing a positive and proactive attitude regardless of working individually or within a team. I am proud of my achievements and look forward to expanding my professional portfolio.

You can view my work on my social media:

Instagram: @tarapagemakeup

Facebook: @TheMakeupPage

Work experience and credits

Hair and Makeup Artist- Music Video- Finn Foxell X Fila - Fast Life Productions 26.11.2023 Director: Jasmina Wood Producer: Dasha Omelianenko	Key Hair and Makeup Artist- Short Film- Flying- Blue Muse Productions 28.10.2023 Director/producer: Jack Stockley
Key Hair and Makeup Artist: Tv Commercial- Alzheimer's Society- Produced by Raw London 10.10.2023 Director: Tom Martin Producers: Ed Hardy and Blessing Alade	Lead Hair and Makeup Artist- Short Film- Sounds Of Addiction 04.10.2023-06.10.2023 Directors: Sammy Seeley and Melisa Eryüksel Producer: Melisa Eryüksel Executive Producer: Sammy Seeley
Lead Hair and Makeup Artist- TV Commercial- Red Cross Legacy Commercial- Produced by Raw London 18.09.2023 Director: Lee Jones Senior Producer: Gabi Adams Producer: Blessing Alade	Lead Hair and Makeup Artist- TV Commercial- Red Cross SM&E Commercial- Produced by Raw London 17.08.2023 Director: Lee Jones Senior Producer: Gabi Adams Producer: Blessing Alade
Lead Hair and Makeup Artist/Designer-Photo Series- Love Bites- OJ Productions 04.09.2023 Director/ Producer/ Writer/ Photographer: Oscar Wenman-Hyde	Makeup Artist- Pick ups - TV show- REN: Girl with the Mark 03.09.2023 Director/DOP/Producer: Neil Oseman Director: Christopher Dane Director: Alan Hay
Glitter and Face paint Artist- Swiftie Fest- Sad Girl Shows 26.08.2023 Event Organiser: Jade Johnson	Key Makeup Artist- Brand Shoot- Bottle Up 22.08.2023 Photographer: Nadia June Photography
Lead Makeup Artist- Feature Film- Missing Presumed- Erratic Films 31.07.2023-06.08.2023 Director and Producer: Edward Woolford Producer: Eleanor Towler	Glitter and Face Paint Artist- Festival Faces- Various dates: Epsom Downs Racecourse Festival 28.08.2023 Marvellous Festival 22.07.2023 Spelthorne Beer Festival 15.07.2023
Key Makeup Artist- Student Film- Shadows of Perfection- Met Film School 13.07.2023/16.07.2023 Director: Zoe Zhang Producer: Mariia Panfilova	Key Makeup Artist- Short Film- Ships in the Day- Rabbit Islands Productions 26.06.23 Director and Producer: Mark Bowsher
Makeup Artist Assistant Music Video- Too Much- Jordy ft Louis Rei Plus Another One LTD 25.06.23 Director: Shan Phearon Producer: Clara Stewart and Christina Wiafe-Toppin	Daily Hair and Makeup Artist- Feature Film- Members Club-AK Films LTD 17.04.23-20.04.23 Director: Marc Coleman Producers: Kevin Harvey and Raghav Mukerji Executive Producer: Antoine Dixon Bellot
Key Hair and Makeup Artist- Feature Film- My Names Tim- Beastie Films LTD 02.04.23-14.04.23 April 2023 Director: Alex Montagnani Producer: Daniel Moor Executive Producer: Shamsa Akhtar	Hair and Makeup Artist- Brand Photoshoot for eyewear company- Cold Sight 24.03.2023

Hair and Makeup Director- Feature Film-Mirrors- Brando Productions 31.01.23-18.02.2023 (first block of filming) Director/Producer: Michael Brando Co-Director/Co-Producer: Alex Ochman	Makeup Artist-HOD- Short Film- In The Shadow of Darkness- 06.01.23-08.01.23 Producer: Andrew St Maur Directors: Andrew Walker , Manjeet Gill
Special Effects Makeup Artist- Halloween event-Sandbox Vr London 29.10.22	Special Occasion and Wedding Makeup Artist- 2014-present On location or at the studio in my home based in Gloucestershire

Other work experience

Urban Decay Account Manager-Debenhams PLC Gloucester May 2018- December 2018	Retail Makeup Artist -MAC Cosmetics John Lewis PLC West Quay Southampton Jan 2017- May 2018
Gloucester Health Access Centre Reception Supervisor January 2021 to 31.11.22	Gloucester City Council Customer Service Officer December 2018 - December 2018

Skills

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bridal Makeup • Theatre Makeup • Editorial Makeup • Personalised Makeup Services 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SPFX/ Prosthetic Makeup • TV/Film Makeup • Period Makeup • Body Art • Hair styling
---	--

Education

	Indoor Cycling Instructor qualification- ICI- 29th-30th July 2023
P Louise Pro online Makeup Artist course- Online- 04.11.22-Current	BA Honours Degree in Make-Up and Hair Design-Southampton Solent University 2015-2018 - 2.1 achieved.
Gloucestershire College 2014-2015 City & Guilds Diploma - Hair and Media Make Up - Distinction achieved.	St Peters RC High School Gloucester 2007-2014 A levels – Drama & Theatre Studies, Media Studies, Religious Studies GCSE - English Lit, Religious Studies, Drama (B,A*,A) 5 further including Maths and English at Grade C. BTEC Information & Technology, Hospitality (Distinction)

Other experiences/hobbies

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Social Media team member - student magazine- Anon Style Digital. • Held Urban Decay Makeup masterclasses for makeup students at Gloucestershire College. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • In my spare time I enjoy exercise including walking my dog, spin classes and weight lifting. • I also have a passion for interior design and love designing/decorating the home I own with my fiancé.
---	--

